0OJiL CONSERVATION CaOMMISSION
1000 RIO BRAZOS ROAD
AZTEC, NEW MEXICO

September 20, 1962

Mr., B, Huygo C. Cotter
5008 Copper Avenue NE
Albugquerque, New Mexico

Re: Redfern & Herd #1 Farmington Unit “A"
NE§ SWf, 14-29N-13W

Dear Mr. Cotter:

As per your regquest of July 31, 1962, the test results of subject well
are as follows:

Initial Potential 21€7 MCF per day cfter 12 hrs.
(pitot potentiall

SICP 2135 psi

SITP 2143 psi.

Yours very truly

A. R, Kendrick
Zngineer, District #3
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LAW OFFICES
OF
ALLEN M. TONKIN
ALBUQUERQUE, NEW MEXICO

ASSOCIATES 716 BANK OF NEw MEXICO BUILDING

wves o corr}-;wi..'-. ) i July 31, 1962 TELEPHONE 24-78134 & 24-24112
WILLIAM R, HENDLEY

5008 COPPER AVENUE NE
TELEPHONE 25-66397

0il & Gas Commission
State Land Office Building
Santa Fe, New Mexico

Gentlemen:

It is my understanding that the below described
gas well has now been completed, and I would like to
know the test results as to its potential.

San Juan County
29 N - 13 W, 1600/s/1450/w
NE%SW%, Section 14

Redfern & Herd #A-1
Farmington VARt.

Thank you very much.

Very truly yours,

e

R. Hugo @, Cotter
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